

To all Members of the Council

MEETING OF THE COUNCIL

Your attendance is requested at a Meeting of Mole Valley District Council to be held in the Council Chamber, Pippbrook, Dorking on **TUESDAY 9th JULY 2019 at 7.00 pm** for the transaction of the business set out in the following Agenda.

Karen Brimacombe
Chief Executive
Monday 1st July 2019

The Chairman would like to remind Members that they have the opportunity to ask Officers questions, in respect of issues concerning matters of detail or for further clarification, prior to the meeting.

AGENDA

1. MINUTES

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 21st May and 18th June 2019.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence.

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

To receive any disclosures of interests from Members (either disclosable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests) in relation to any items included on the agenda for this meeting in accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct.

4. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

5 CONSTITUTION AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT STANDING ORDERS

To consider the report as set out at pages 5-35 of this agenda.

RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL:

That the revised Contract Standing Orders set out at Appendix 1 be agreed.

6 LEADER'S STATEMENT

The Leader will speak to the Council for up to 5 minutes.

7 REPORTS OF CABINET MEMBERS

To receive reports from Cabinet Members.

8 QUESTIONS TO MEMBERS OF THE CABINET

A period of up to 30 minutes is set aside for questions to Members of the Cabinet. Questions are to be received by the Democratic and Electoral Services Manager by no later than 10.00 am on the third working day immediately prior to the meeting (Thursday 4th July 2019).

9 MOTIONS

Motion 3/2019

The following motion has been submitted by Councillor James Friend and seconded by Councillor Helyn Clack:-

The Council recognises that:

1. More than 4,000 Mole Valley residents are estimated to identify as non-heterosexual.
2. Mole Valley residents want our area to thrive culturally and economically making the most of the diverse talents and backgrounds that are present in all corners of our district
3. Residents feeling excluded from society can be at risk from challenge to their personal mental health and wellbeing
4. Cultural and behavioural changes are amongst the toughest to deliver sustainably

The Council therefore resolves to:

1. Take action to positively celebrate our local diversity for the benefit of all residents
2. Promote inclusion, cultural diversity and community wellbeing in every communication undertaken by the Council
3. Follow the example of other Authorities, working in partnership with Surrey County Council, and seek to specifically celebrate sexual diversity through introducing Rainbow Pedestrian Crossings to our town centres as a public visible reminder of our open and inclusive local society

Motion 4/2019

The following motion has been submitted by Councillor Helyn Clack and seconded by Councillor Simon Budd:-

Don't be a TOSSER

Our verges and ditches are in a dire state as the world drives through our towns and countryside and think its ok to chuck out their rubbish as they drive along. This damages our environment risks animal welfare and costs time and money to maintain and voluntary organisations and local authorities doing the cleaning up risk their health and lives in order to keep our roads rubbish free.

This Council resolves

To campaign for all road users to take their rubbish home and dispose of it properly. To work with the Surrey County Council, the Surrey Police, the Surrey Heartlands ICS and Parish Councils and Residents Associations in Mole Valley to campaign with Keep Britain Tidy's 'Don't be a Tosser' Campaign whose website states that:-

"The mindless act of tossing plastic bottles and fast-food wrappers out of car windows is doing damage to our environment and our wildlife.

"Research published recently in Keep Britain Tidy's Journal of Local Environmental Quality showed that millions of small mammals – voles and shrews - were dying after being enticed into bottles and cans thrown on to grass verges.

"We need to get the message out there that being a tosser is socially unacceptable and, regardless of who throws the rubbish, if it comes out of your vehicle you are responsible."

To encourage SCC contracted bus services to use the logo on their bus backs, to encourage MVDC through their bus Shelter Contracts to put up 'Don't be a Tosser' posters.

To commit resources from the MVDC to lead this campaign.

The Council resolves to report back to Scrutiny in one year to demonstrate the impact of the campaign.

<https://www.keepbritaintidy.org/news/we-warn-car-owners-dont-be-tosser>

10 URGENT ITEMS

To consider any items which the Chairman considers to be urgent.

If you require a copy of this agenda, any of the reports within it or a large print version of the agenda, please telephone Lucy O'Connell on 01306 879384 or e-mail lucy.oconnell@molevalley.gov.uk

NOTE: This meeting will be webcast for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's internet site (www.molevalley.gov.uk). The whole of the meeting will be filmed except where there are confidential or exempt items. Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed.

Members of the press/public may film or record proceedings, blog or tweet proceedings and take photographs providing they do not disturb the conduct of the meeting. The Chairman of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming/recording if in his/her opinion continuing to do so would prejudice the proceedings of the meeting or, on advice, considers that continued filming/recording might infringe the rights of any individual.